


Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting
Agenda

January 26, 2015

Meeting starts: 6:30 PM
Location: Gile Hall
Pledge of Allegiance

1. Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of December 29, 2014 and January 6, 8,
& 13, 2015 - 10 minutes
2. Warrant: #15 — 5 minutes

Communications — 30 minutes
3. Select Board communications
4. Town Manager
5. Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments

Appointments/Reappointments
6. Board of Appeals applicant: Fran Zambella
Registrar appointee: Robin Lint
Road Committee and Board of Appeals resignation: Eugene Murray

Unfinished Business:
' 7. Annual Chairs Meeting Policy: revision reading — 5 minutes
8. Public budget input survey — 15 minutes

New Business:
9. Municipal Resources, inc. proposal — 10 minutes
10. Appointment Procedures review process — 10 minutes
11. Other (if needed)

Public Communications:
12. Members of the public may address the Select Board on any topic — 15 minutes

Executive session — if needed.

Adjournment







1. Minutes

Pleasee see attached Select Board meeting minutes of December 29, 2014 and
January 6, 8, & 13, 2015.

The minutes for Jan. 12, 2015 will be available for review at the next meeting on
February 9, 2015.




Town of Readfield — SELECT BOARD
MINUTES 12/29/2014 6:37 PM o TOWN OFFICE

Sue Reay, Valarie Pomerleau, Thomas Dunham,

Greg Durgin, Allen Curtis

SELECT BOARD

Tina L. Cagle

Town Manager, Stefan Pakulski, Milton Wright, Deb Dote lla, Grace Keene

Agenda topics

mount of $336,173.28, which is the result after
quest.

Second by Selectperson Pomer! D

Motion passes: 3-0

f reviewing the warrant for the next period.
,gte for the roadwork and it is coming along quite nicely and he is still

e Chair's meeting if necessary.
ki will be the temporary Health Officer until the positions are reappointed.

ting a system of notification similar to the-Maranacook Schools emergency notification system.
resented from current users that should be researched.

e worksheet presented to the Board was to review and discuss any questions or changes the
he upcoming budget session. _ '

e to keep this spreadsheet going and updated for the current budget session. {(Consensus)

Chairperson Reay regretfully accepts the resignation of Jessica Cust from the Library Board.

Second by Selectperson Pomerleau.

Motion passes: 3-0

1 SELECT BOARD MINUTES

12/29/2014




Town Manager Pakulski presented the Board with the opinions of Maine Municipal Legal and Maine DOT regarding

the legality of the Towns’ Snowplow Ordinance.

2) Itis itlegal to leave snow-in a roadway {including whole right-of-way).

3) The Town Manager will work with plow contractor to identify any locations where plowing might be leaving snow in
a right-of-way and inform property owner this cannot be done.

4) If a property owner fails to respond to this information, the Town Manager will cali the State Police or Kennebec

Sheriffs’ Office in the case of plowing that illegally leaves snow in a right-of-way.

1) Te Town Managr will checkhethe an empl'os;ees
year, so that appropriate amounts can be budgeted.
2) Board members can email the Town Manager separate)‘/

, and county y
der a possible 2 : 193] mput for the budget process. The Board and
it guestions sé i

thre (3) Itters received fm r5|dents Kéthryn Woocléum, Deborah Doten, and Milt Wright.
ing with Deb Doten and Milt Wright who attended the meeting. The Board did not direct any
pnses to these letters.

1) The Board added discussion of an approach to an upcoming agenda item with resident John Parent.scheduled for
January 12, 2015.

2) Sue-Reay recused herself from dlscussmn of the substance of this issue, but shared in how to structure the
meeting. -

3) Val Pomerieau will lead the discussion, and Sue Reay recommended she contact:legal counsel about it.

Motion by Selectperson Dunham for Val Pomerleau contact legal counsel regarding John Parent’s letter and how to
Y handie a public discussion of it.

Selectperson Pomerleau

) I"SELECT BOARD MINUTES
12/29/2014




1

2)
3}

4)

5)

3-0in favor. .

RBEED

Mr. Zambella comm
thought that the Board was doing a very good job at being transparent, open and honest. The Board speaks in
common language that residents appreciate and understand.

Mr. Zambella atso commented on Chairperson Reays’ comment regarding the eye sore at the Munson Farm and
wanted to know what is being done about the Maranacook Motors building.

He also asked about the procedure for the commercial haulers, if they recycle, and if they notify their customers
that it is a state law to recycle.

Chairperson Reay informed Mr. Zambella that the haulers are re
residents bring their trash in black bags, employees can ask th
separated. i

Ms. Doten remarked that she absolutely loves the compo
continue,

d to notify their customers and that if
pen them and refuse the disposal if not

Chairperson Reay adjourns the meeting at 8:38 pm.

3' SELECT BOARD MINUTES

12/29/2014




Town of Readfield — SELECT BOARD
MINUTES 01/06/2015 4:35 PM TOWN OFFICE

Sue Reay, Valarie Pomerleau, Thomas Dunham, Allen Curtis, P. Greg Durgin

i SELECT BOARD special meeting

; Stefan Pakulski, Town Manager

| Milton Wright

Agenda topics

1) Chairperson Reay

Chairperson Reay moved to enter executive s
i negotiations, with the Town Manager invited to

{ Second by Selectperson Dygham

hairperson Reay moved to enter exacuti Qn py . 'Qe 1, section 405, 6 A, regarding personnel,
ith the Town: 2 ¥ .

1 SELECT BOARD MINUTES

01/06/2015




Town of Readfield — SELECT BOARD
MINUTES 01/08/2015 4:36 PM TOWN OFFICE

Sue Reay, Valarie Pomerleau, Thomas Dunham, Allen Curtis, P. Greg Durgin

SELECT BOARD special meeting

Stefan Pakulski, Town Manager

Milton Wright

Agenda topics

ct Board does not need to post
¢ed for the public, but there is

2) She also noted there would be no further appes]

Readfield employees. Union election ballots wi 8 . ; %allots will be opened
at the LRB on Feb, 10,20 -

with the Town Manager invite

Second by Selectperson Curti

1 SELECT BOARD MINUTES
01/06/2015




Town of Readfield — SELECT BOARD
MINUTES 01/13/2015 4:36 PM | TOWN OFFICE

Sue Reay, Valarie Pomerleau, Thomas Dunham, Allen Curtis, P. Greg Durgin

SELECT BOARD special meeting

Stefan Pakulski, Town Manager

Milton Wright, Deborah Nichols, Robin Lint, Teresa Shaw

Agenda topics

5, 6 E, with the Town
Manager invited to attend.

Second by Selectperson Durgin

was a sad for him and the Town.
konal reasons which he felt were

1 I SELECT BOARD MINUTES

01/13/2015




T——
S
i

B Ty

i)
28

2
i et W







3. Select Board communications

Tom Dunham will present an update on his road project tracking spreadsheet, as
well as directives for the Public Works ad hoc committee, and possibly any follow-
up conversation he has had with John Knox regarding the Giles Road brldge and
Town Office parking lot lights.

Greg Durgin attended the January 7th & 21st RSU budget meetings and provided
the attached notes.

Allen Curtis has been working on a public budget input survey which the Board
will review later on the agenda.

The Board will have at least one more }omt meeting with the Budget Committee
on January 28", and possibly another or more in February.

Select Board members may share additional communication items.




Notes: RSU #38 Board January 7™ meeting (Budget)
Goal setting meeting: Board chose not to set either a % goal or a dollar amount believing that the
public focuses just on numbers (we went down that road!). Instead their goal is to maintain integrity -
while promoting academic success for the students of RSU# 38.
The board knows that there are several unknowns surrounding the budget i.e rising costs of insurance
and electricity, state funding for public education (this dollar amount is always late in being released
usuaily after the budget process has closed or nearly closed) (Gov has proposed flat funding from last
year which in reality is a cut)

Towns are mandated to pay a percentage towards MainePers (state retirement) and an increase is
expected over last year (3.6%) staff pay almost 8 %

~ Initial budget came in at an increase of about 8% however the first meeting held after that cut the
amount to less than 7% and there are several more meetings before May. -

~ Possibility of a new staff person at Mt. Vernon for K-1 grades
No item in the budget for moVing any grade anyplace besides where it is located now.

There is a proposal for universal Pre K which could mean an increase of $85,000

There presently are no savings built in to the budget for lower fuel costs (Mark Robinson (TM Fayette) .

is looking into shared bidding for towns and the CSD

There was widespread support from the board to reach out to provide info to groups beyond parents:
young Voters, adulis without children in school, etc.

- They plan to communicate, communicate, and communicate as they did last year and to try new
avenues to do that. (Chalkboard etc)

First presentation of any numbers is set for the January 21 meeting.




RSU # 38 Budget Workshop meeting of January 21, 2015

The meeting opened with the principals of each school making presentations for their new staffing
requests and the rationale for each. A summary sheet of those requests is included as an attachment.
Board members asked questions on each increase. The session was devoted to the presentations with
final dollar figures not being part of the objective for the meeting. Board members were asked to take
time and review the proposals before next meeting.

First round figures for all all schools for all budget categories were then passed out. This financial
information should be posted on the school's website this week. These figures do include all the
requests made during the meeting regarding new positions.

The figures represent a 6% increase over the final budget passed last year. The superintendent stressed
that this is the first draft and subsequent meetings will be paring the budget requests down. The figures
are NOT final in any way, shape, or manner. It is a work in progress only.

The item that brought forth the most questions and discussion was the middle school request for a
behavior/interventionist teacher in the amount of $45,000. The board chose to look at this more closely
as a district need vs. a middle school need. The proposal is being sent back to the district administrative
team for a deeper discussion.

The next meeting is scheduled for February 4™ gt Readfield Elementary School. It is a .regular meeting
as well as a budget workshop session. Areas to be discussed in the budget include Technology, Special
Education, English Language Learners (ELLS) Gifted and Talented, Auditor Ron Smith.

Submitted ny Greg D.




{Z) yeaq jsai4 vl uoissaxsprsissnbey Jje1s MmeN 9l

000°ZLE

~J50U58 UBIH |
160498 UDIH|.

JOUS SIPPIA]

g i

WUBIBOIH ASR

—TETuewalT SERER

‘PepeeU 11 umousun |

KIS ILelE PloUpEay)

U0ISS55 UOOUISYE N3] 000 L} T Reg B0 SIHSE O 1

STAd 19U0ES ] | § GLAJ 154081, | pOppY| B0D'SE. Sidoe] suopiss BNduos IR e iaaisid UoWSA W

UGLIGA WA O} JOJSSUOUEI Wo) Jojsueil] - ~1ouoee] WoolssEID] ___ JeleueiL Aejuewaia

1GjSBLDUBIN JO UMOL AT Papuny ATUSA

REG e SiHge @ 1| JIY0oL pa - Vouebiopubromd] _aﬂ%ﬁmm@wmﬁ%&

- L) =12 SR T
B ._ou_umh_m :oa.mouﬁm mmamam; . L B0 i

___|un ns o] @seaou)| -
Yook I8l ZE 0} 958a10U|

SUn H-3id [BUORIORY 2| -
Samedidg

Mm_ﬁ_umum mum._mu_._ bmpcmﬁomm
__IsluopusARIU| Yiep Mejususg

K2R 0'C SIM % SAep O'Z AL g_h.,o&
S314 02 ~8ioouas Arjuswiel]

SIION. [ 1s02 ETT T T Nowisea T 00HDS

‘Peig ISl < 7 UOISISA
SISYIUONI J4VLS 4O ASVANNS
_Su0z'5k0z HY3A L390n4
8¢ "ON LINM TODHOS IYNOIOFY
Wd 61-1/81021.2/|



SR,

A A s R RS R




4. Town Manager:
The Town Manager will give any updates on the scheduled lien foreclosures.
The Town Manager has been working mostly on the budget process of late. The

new spreadsheet is still in development, but hopefully will be available for the next
joint budget meeting on Jan. 28, 2015.

MDOT paving schedule: see attached notice for work planned in Readfield.




STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
16 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE
04333-0016

PAUL R. |ePAGE
GOVERNOR

January 12, 2015

Ladies and Gentleman:
Subject: MaineDOT Light Capital Paving Operations for 2015

The Maine Department of Transportation (MaineDOT) has funded approximately 800 miles of Light Capital Paving (LCP)
across the State for this summer. A copy of the LCP projects, sorted by Maintenance Region, including municipalities and
roads o be paved is included with this correspondence. Location maps showing the specific areas to be paved can be
found at the MaineDOT web link below. Scroll down to the 3/18/2015 advertise date and click on “View Map” for your
LCP area.

http:/iwww. maine.gov/mdot/projects/workplan/annual/

Paving, in general, will consist of an average depth of 5/8-inch. For LCP projects, utility pole relocations are not planned
as part of the projects. Adjustments to buried facilities are usually not required, but utilities will be contacted and
adjustments made if required. LCP typically will noi be completed at any at-grade Railroad crossings.unless other
arrangements have been made. If you have a facility which you feel may be impacted, or are planning to install or
upgrade any structure(s} in any of these roadways, please contact the LCP Paving Manager or Utility Coordinator for the
Region, so that proper coordination can be addressed. If you have questions regarding the paving schedules, please
contact the LCP Manager for the respective Region.

Region llﬁﬁt: %v;l;grldli\!'l‘aartlg?erl Telephone Email

1 Ryan Hodgman/ 592-7382 rvan.hodgman@maine.qov
Rick Paraschak 582-3132 rick paraschak@maine.gov

5 Michelle Boone/ 441-5452 " michelle.boone@maine.gov
Mike Barden 446-1194 mike.barden@maine.gov |

3 Scott Cook/ 592-2959 scott. cook@maine.gov
Terry Blair Jr. 592-3865 terry.blairir@maine. gov

4 Jared Stanley/ 592-3134 iared stanley@maine.gov
Derrick Carleton 215-3231 derrick.carleton@maine.gov

5 Roger Soucy/ 215-8739 roger.soucy@maine.qov
Dave Lycefte 592-1378 david.lycette@maine.gov

Thank you for your cooperation.
Sincerely,

Michael J. Moreau, P.E.
MaineDOT, Utility Engineer

Attach: LCP Project List.

FRINTED ON RECYCI.ED PAPER

THE MAINE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 1S AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTICON - EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




ubBcosolpty OF'y ‘saIW oF' Aeuliou 'Buipuaixe pue gLz 91y e bBuluuibeg 0L QICULISAIT Jauln) {aowen]| ¢ | B0BEE| €
uifBcosaupuy L2778 4 "SI §Z'p Aayuou ‘Buipuape pue 1§ Jeddn) 1e Buluubag LLL Jouing |atoulaar| ¢ | BO6EZ| € -
ubGoosaipuy e ‘ol py 2bpug JeusD tewirn) |asouuanr]| z | 8062Z| €.
wBBoosoipuy 990 "9lIW B Jo 99°0 Aleisam 'Buipusixe pue ¢ a1y Je Buiuuibeg PY UOISOMA Jawin) |siouusai ) L 806CZ( €
lesieliog s0'L ‘sa|Iw go' 2 Apejsea ‘Buipusixe pue 1 ulep 1e buuuibeg| Py IIH BipueyD =T ] g | Z06¢Z] €
Jeslawog 800 . ‘Bl B JO §9°0 ApayHou 051 sbpugwen ) ¥ | L0622] €
‘Buipuaxa pue /1 AucuueH Jo YHou 3w e jo 60 Buuuibeg _ Bpuquen
sinbejeosid 6L0 ‘B e Jo g0 Alslses]  py ueunped uoiBul|IBAA =} ¢ | L0622 €
‘ButpusIxe puB Py (I1H LIS J0 1SES 3jiW & Jo 50 Buluuibeg Bpuquien
sinbejeos!d ¥6'0 ‘3|Iwl B 4O $6°'0 Apsisea '‘Buipusixe pue pg| ey e Buuuibag| py ueunjed uoButiapn 8 z | L062¢| €
Jesislog 8E0 ‘a)IW B Jo g0 Alaises '‘Buipusixe pue og| 9y e Buuibag 1S ue AuouueH 3 L 10622| ©
oplepn/UlOOUrT 165G oulgfed Ul € anoy ynm| py a6pry sewn) ouded } 2 | eo6ee| €
uclI9sIsIUl By o} Adaylou sa|i 466 Bulpuape ‘a|Inlewiucsg ‘glnJauwog |uowsiess _
Ul GO SIN0M Y uonoassalut eyl Je BuluuiBag 'py sbpiy souwin|
XOUN/OPBAA LOE | gg enoy Jo uonoasiell aly) o) Alis)seauylou sspw |o'¢ Buipuaxa GET s|auoouly ‘edoH 1 9 806¢e| ¢
‘adop Ul SE£Z/501 SN0y 10 ucgoassaul a1 Buiuuibeg ‘ez a1y uolisieag
OPlEAA g5'¢ £ anoy| py pue Bug mapn JUOWSIESS } g | Q06¢c| ¢
Ulim UOnDasIalul sy} o} Apeyuou sepw gg'g Buipusixe ‘g2L/LEL uowisiess ' ,
XOUM/OPIBM 6'ce XOuy W /€1 81noY 0eZ uatbuiysepa] ) ¥ a06¢ec| €
10 UORasISI 24y 0} Apeypou sajiw g'eZ Bulpusixs ‘uciBUuiyseAy “xouy] | uowsiesg .
OPIEAA £9 pEOY S|[B4 UM UoRDasIajUl Su o) ALajsem sejiw 6EL uoluag } € 206¢c| ¢
¢'g Buipuaixs ‘aul UMo} uojusga; dAL Aiun sy 1e Buluuibag uowslesg o
cFal juowieg Ul ¢ sInoy 01 Apaiseaypou sajw gf'gl Buipusixe LEL woweg 1 z | 908é2| 2
'uoun W /|, 9IN0Y Jo uoRaasseiul auyl 1e Buluuibag 'Lgl aly uocwsiesg|uowsiesg :
‘uoladdy ‘uoiupn
XOUM/OPIEAA 96El : 1sB)leg ] uspuwen } I 906ee) ¢
Ut sur pedwod weaqln aus o3 Ausypou sajw 96°'e | Bulpusixe ‘gliaugour |uowsiesg
‘USpWED Ul L SN0y O uonoassaiul aus te Buiuubag ‘76 o ‘podypon
Sagauuay /6’8 spelblag w /Z anoy 4o UoRdesielul ay) o] sa|w /8 g Bupus)xs 2159 apeibleg UOLLIBA £ coeded) ¢
‘plaipEaY W /] SIN0Y Jo uonoasieul ay) e BulnuiBay ‘sl 81y g)seyoue| unow
‘PrRIpESY
LTS gr'e UOWIaA JUNopy Ul peoy apelbjsg DY YUoN uouap| uowea ¢z | soszel €
8L JO UORDasIIUI S 0) AllsylIou sa|IW g 5 Buipuaxe ‘piaupesy wnow ‘peupeay| wnow
ul /| SN0y Yum uoposssomu suj je Buiuuwibag ‘py UHON
ANNOD SN uonduasag jaelold aLnox SNMOL uvdol = | Nm mu
i . 3 . _
o ]
_ 2

X












7. Annual Chairs Meeting Policy: revision reading

Please see the attached revision of the Annual Chairs Meeting Policy, with changes as discussed
at the January 12, 2015 Select Board meeting.

If approved in this version, a clean copy will be available for the Select Board to sign, and the
policy will become effective immediately.




Annual Meeting of Select Board and
Board/Committee/Commission Chairs

Policy: There will be a collective annual gathering of the Select Board and the Chairs of
Town Boards, Committees and Cominissions convened with the following objectives:

1) to meet legal requirements pertaining to training and education of municipal
officers;

2} to review administrative structure of Town government with particular
attention to the responsibilities, duties and interactions of committees, Town
administration and the Select Board; and,

3) to present aﬁd discuss the action plans and goals for the committees, Town
administration and Select Board.

Attendance is required by all Board/Committee/Commission Chairs. Exception: Chair
attendance may be substituted with the applicable Vice-Chair or other appropriate

member representative.

Frequency: Annual

When: To take place as a Special Select Board Meeting, ideally after completion of
committee appointments, election of chairs, completion of action plans and forecast

budgets, typically during the month of January.

Initially approved by the Select Board on October 14, 2008

Revised and approved by the Select Board on January 26, 2015

Sue Reay, Chair

Valarie Pomerlean, Vice Chair

Thomas Dunham

Allen Curtis

P. Greg Durgin




=
4
Sore————" 14

BRI e




8. Public budget input survey

Please see the attached draft survey as prepared by Allen Curtis after the last Board
meeting on January 12, 2015.

The Select Board and Budget Committee were asked for additional suggestions or
changes to make to the survey. Some of those are included below. The Town
Manager will send any additional received items electronically to the Select Board and
Budget Committee, and will be presented at the meeting on Monday evening as well.

The Select Board will consider any of the suggestions or changes and a possible final
revised survey to prepare and release to the public on Tuesday, January 27, 2015. The
‘survey will be available electronically on the Town’s website, as well as in hard copy
available at the Town Office, Library, and Transfer Station.

Survey results will be collected and shared with the Select Board and Budget
Committee, and made available to the public.

Received comments from Sue Reay as of 01-22-2015:

1. 4th question: Do you feel that any of the town services offered can operate on a less frequent work
week? If so, where and what. Add comment box.

2. 5th question:

{ reword) Roads are one of our largest budgets, do you feel that we should cut back on what the town
has been providing for work and maintenance? ( Road reconstruction, paving, maintenance, plowing,
sidewalk plowing on week-ends, etc..) '

3. 6th question: Are you in favor of the town looking into the costs to repair the Giles Road bridge? |
Only researching at this point)







9. Municipal Resources, Inc. (MRI) proposal

Please see the information below from MRI, as presented by Chair, Sue Reay who spoke with
MRY’s president regarding a possible $1,000 “operational assessment” with Readfield:

Municipal Resources Inc.

Founded in 1989, Municipal Resources Inc. (MRI) has two (2) principals, a staff of eleven (11)
full-time professionals, four (4) administrative support staff, ten (10} part-time professionals, and
a large group of professional affiliates from which it can draw for consulting services as
necessary.

Our seasoned management staff can tailor services to specific client needs. Our clients realize
that we have been in their shoes; we have the experience, sensitivity and desire that it takes to
develop and deliver services that specifically meet their needs.

MRI is committed to providing innovative and creative solutions to the problems and issues
facing local governments and the agencies that serve them. Combined staff experience in the
operations of local government, coupled with an understanding of the realities of today's
economic, regulatory, and political environments gives MRI a unique capability which can be
specifically structured and focused to meet the unique needs of each community — providing
what you need when you need it.

The depth of MRT’s experience is reflected not only in the experiences of its associates, but in
the scope of services it provides its clients, from professional recruitment to organizational and
operational assessments of individual municipal departments and school districts or ongoing
contracted services for various town government and school business support activities.

- You will find that we approach every assignment with enthusiasm, responsiveness, creativity,
and absolute integrity. We are very proud of our record and reputation for supporting quality
local government services through better organization, operations, and communication.

MRI has provided professional, technical, and management support services to more than 400
local government entities since 1989. The firm is organized into several functional operating
areas: Finance, Tax Assessing, Planning and Economic Development, Public Works, Public
Safety, School Business Management and Human Resources. We perform specific project
assignments such as organizational and operational studies, wage and salary surveys, land use
plan development or updates and executive recruitments. We also have contracts with the NH
Municipal Association, the Pennsylvania League of Cities and Municipalities, and the Rhode
Island Inter-Local Trust to provide various operational support, training, and consulting
assistance to their members.




#10




10. Appointment Procedures review process

Following the discussion at the January 12, 2015 meeting with Road Comimittee and
Budget Committee member, John Parent, Select Board member Tom Dunham
requested that this item be added to the agenda.

Different aspects of the Town’s appointment procedures for volunteer members of
boards, committees and commissions were considered in the previous discussion. The
Board also received relevant comments and recommendations during a recent MMA
training workshop on the roles of boards and managers.

The Select Board could consider a possible process for reviewing the appointment
procedures to make any suggested updates or revisions. This possibly could include a
subcommittee of Select Board members, possibly with representation from chairs of
different committees, or review by the committee chairs, and input from Town
employees. Although this is not considered to be an item of immediate priority, the
Board could consider a possible schedule for conducting the review.




TOWN OF READFIELD

PROCEDURES FOR APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT AND RE-APPOINTMENT

TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS

The Select Board shall not discriminate against an applicant based on religion, age, sex, marital
status, race, color, ancestry, national origin, sexual orientation or physical or mental disability.
The Select Board may exclude from consideration any applicant with a physical or mental
disability only when the physical or mental disability would prevent the applicant from
petforming the duties of the appointment and reasonable accommodation cannot be made. The
Select Board shall have final authority over the appointment of cmzens to Boards, Committees,
and Commissions that are instruments of Town Government.

g

. Applicant’s Process:

Each applicant applying for a vacancy on a board, committee or commission shall
complete an Appointment Application provided through the office of the Clerk for the
position for which the applicant seeks appointment.

All first time appointment applicants shall meet with the Select Board during a Select
Board meeting for their appointment interview. Re-appointments may or may not be
asked to attend a Select Board meeting for re-appointment with exception noted in Item
6c.

All re-appointment applicants need to re-apply for their position by May 31st of the
expiring year. If not done so, the applicant may lose their position on their chosen board,
committee, or commission.

All applicants and re-appointment applicants shall be prov1ded a copy of this policy along
with the Appointment Application upon appointment or re-appointment. -

All individuals appointed for the first time to the Planning Board or Board of Appeals are
required to complete the Basic workshop for Planning Board or Board of Appeals
members offered by MMA. Upon completion of the basic workshop, members are
responsible to provide a certificate of completion to the Town Clerk.

Appointees must take an oath of office from the Town Clerk or his/her designee before
assuming the duties on the Planning Board, Board of Appeals, Library Board of Trustees
and Recreation Board.

Applicants who have not been appointed to a position by the Select Board for which the
applicant has initially applied, may have his/her application filed with the Town Clerk for
a period of time not to exceed one year for future consideration by the Board for the same
or another appointive position. Re-considered applications need to follow all steps in this
procedure, except completing another application.




2.) Town Clerk’s Process:

a) The Clerk shall not accept or present any application for appointment to any board,
committee or commission to the Select Board for review before the current position is
determined open and available to be filled.

b) The Clerk shall be responsible for advertising any and all openings for positions on
boards, committees and commissions as per the Advertising Section (3) of this procedure
policy.

¢) The Clerk shall forward all completed appointment applications and recommendations to
the Town Manager in a timely manner.

d) The Clerk shall send all letters of resignation to the Town Manager to be added to a
Select Board agenda for review and acceptance by the Select Board.

e) After the acceptance of a letter of resignation by the Select Board, the Clerk will record
the opening on that board, committee or commission.

) The Clerk, working in conjunction with the Town Manager, shall be responsible for
arranging all interviews at the mutual convenience of the Select Board and the applicants.

g) The Clerk shall inform all applicants for appointment and reappointment of the Select
Board’s decision.

h) The Clerk or his/her designee must administer an oath of office to the appropriate

appointees before assuming the duties of the position to which the applicant has been
appointed.

i) The Clerk shall notify the Chair of the board, committee or commission of the action
taken by the Select Board regarding the status of the appointment or re-appointment of a
candidate to a board, committee or commission on which the person serves as Chair

3. Board, Committees, and Commissions Process:

a) Opening by expiring term: The board, commission or committee chair shall notify the
member that his/her term is expiring by May 1* of the expiring year informing the
member that he/she needs to re-apply for their position before May 31st of the current -
year and, if this is not done, it will create an automatic opening.

b) Opening by resignation: The Chair shall send all resignations that he/she receives to the
Clerk. All resignations shall be in writing either by e-mail or letter.

¢) The Chair shall also supply a brief outliﬁe of the duties of the position to be filled to the
Clerk for advertising. '




d) The Chair shall provide a recommendation to the Select Board for each appointment or
reappointment application received by the Clerk for their board, committee or
commission.

e) Each chair shall be given this policy upon appointment as Chair or re-appointment as
Chair. All board, committee and commission members shall abide by the guidelines that
the Select Board has added as an addendum to this policy.

4.) Advertisement Process:

a) Advertising shall be accomplished through use of the Town of Readfield website,
publishing in the monthly Readfield Messenger and posting at the Town Office and
Town of Readfield PEG TV station. The following notifications are optional: posted at
the Town Library and in the Community Advertiser.

b) The advertisements shall list the board, committee or commission, the title of the position
and the length of the term. All positions shall be advertised “until filled”,

5.) Town Manager’s Process:

a) The Town Manager shall inform the Select Board of all applications and resignations
from boards, committees and commissions by making them an agenda item for the Select
Board’s review.

b) The Town Manager or his/her designee shall inform the Clerk of all Select Board
decisions on applicants for appointment, re-appoiniment and resignations.

6.) Select Board’s Process:

No opening shall be considered by the Select Board unless the following have been met:
nofification process to the Clerk has been completed and recorded

advertising has been completed

a recommendation by the Chair of the board, committee or commission is attached to the
application.

el .

‘a) The Select Board shall review each application for appointment or re-appointment
before making a determination about the fitness of the applicant for the position.

b) The Select Board shall interview all new appointment applicants and may choose to
interview re-appointments. The Select Board always has the option to forego a new
appointment interview if the majority of the Select Board feels they know the apphcant
because of their service on other boards, committees or commissions.




c) The Select Board shall act on applications for boards, committees and commissions no
later than the second regularly scheduled meeting following the receipt of the application
or when convenient for the applicant.

d) The Select Board may choose to reconfigure the board, committee or commission before
any more applicants may be appointed (unless such configuration has been set by Town
Meeting and/or State Law).

e) When reviewing an application for.appointment, the Select Board may consider the
applicant’s prior education, training, experience and comments received from board

chairs, committees, commissions the public and any other qualifications related to the
position for which applied.

Original procedures amended by the Select Board on 9/24/2012
This draft created by Select Board subcommittee and Town employees input, 8/8/13
Original procedures amended and approved by the Select Board on 10/21/2013

Guidelines attached were incorporated by the Select Board on 10/21/2013

Amended Oct 21, 2013

Select Board
Sue Reay, Chair P. Greg Durgin, Vice Chair
Lawrence Dunn Valarie Pomerléau

Allen J. Curtis




GUIDELINES FOR BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS
CHAIRS DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. The Chair will conduct all meetings.

2. The Chair shall prepare an agenda for each meeting using the following guide:

Meetings shall consist of the following agenda:

a. Roll call and determination of a quorum.
b. Review and approval of minutes of previous meeting.
c. Oral and Written Communications

d. Opportunity fof members of the public to address the Board, Committee
or Commission. '

e. Old (unfinished) business.

f. New business.

g. Adjournment.
Each agenda shall be posted.
3. The Chair will maintain a schedule and preliminary agenda for all meetings to be conducted
in his_or her term. This will be used to help assure efficient use of the Board, Committee or

Commission’s time while conducting necessary Town business.

4. The Chair will routinely meet with the Town Manager to ensure that they stay current with
Town issues.

6. The Chair is deemed to be the public spokesperson for the Board, Committee or Commission
although he/she can designate this responsibility freely.

7. All members of the Board are eligible for election as Chair and may serve any number of
consecutive terms, as elected anmually by fellow members. '

8. A vacancy in the position of Chair will be filled as soon as possible
9. The Chair is responsible for writing an article for the Town Report each year and for the

Readfield Messenger if meetings are held that month.




10. The Chair of each board, committee or commission shall notify the Town Clerk when an
opening occurs on the board, committee or commission that the Chair represents. The Chair
shall also supply the Town Clerk with the title of the position to be filled, a brief outline of the
duties of the position and the length of the term of the position.

11. The Chair is to give each member a copy of the Town’s policy on Procedure
for Application, Appointment and Re-appointment along with a copy of these guidelines.

12. Chairis responsibie for keeping minutes of meetings or assigning a member to keep them.
13. Minutes shall be turned into the Town Clerk for posting on the web site.

14. Notifying all members of meetings. |

15. Posting of meetings with agenda’s.

16. Chair is to attend the Annual Chairs Meeting,.

17. Annually the Chair shall update the Goals and Missions statement.

Planning Board shall use the microphones for their meetings.

In addition to their duties and responsibilitics as members of their respective Boards,
Committees and Commissions, the Chair may have additional duties and responsibilities. These
additional duties are discussed in this section. Except when the responsibility falls on the Chair
in the following instances: (&) absence of the Chair; (b) whenever the Chair has a conflict of
interest, as defined by law, with the business being conducted by the Board, Committee or
Commission; (c) at any other time at the reasonable discretion of the Chair.

A vote of other members present shall take place to who will preside over said meeting.




11. Other (if needed)

The Select Board could consider adding agenda items, as needed.

12. Public Communications:

Members of the public may address the Select Board on any topic, according to the
Select Board’s policy.

Executive session (if needed)

Adjournment




